

Attachment C—Conflict of Interest Code, Redline Copy

Attachment A

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS

CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE

I. Background

- a. The Political Reform Act of 1974 ("Political Reform Act") (Government Code section 81000 et seq.) requires state and local government agencies with final decision-making authority to adopt and promulgate Conflict of Interest Codes.
- b. A Conflict-of-Interest Code designates the positions within an agency that "involve the making or participation in the making of decisions which may foreseeably have a material effect on any financial interest" (Gov. Code § 87302, subd. (a).) Persons holding the designated positions must periodically disclose certain investments, interests in real property, sources of income, gifts, loans and business positions. The disclosures are compiled on a Statement of Economic Interests Form 700 ("Form 700").
- c. The Fair Political Practices Commission ("FPPC") is the state agency primarily charged with enforcing the Political Reform Act. The Political Reform Act implementing regulations are adopted by the FPPC and are located at Title 2, Division 6, chapter 1, section 18110 et seq. of the California Code of Regulations ("CCR").
- d. Title 2 CCR section 18730 sets forth a model standard Conflict-of-Interest Code ("Model Standard Code") that includes the required basic provisions for a Conflict-of-Interest Code.

II. Santa Barbara County Association of Governments Conflict of Interest Code

- a. On January 20, 2005, the Board of Directors adopted Santa Barbara County Association of Governments (SBCAG) Conflict of Interest Code (Resolution No. 05-04.). The SBCAG Conflict of Interest Code was adopted to help ensure and coordinate timely amendments and to coordinate the filing of financial disclosure statements ("Form 700s"). Form 700s are filed electronically or by mail with the County of Santa Barbara Clerk, Recorder, and Assessor, and Elections Office; and
- b. Exhibit A Appendix A of the SBCAG Conflict-of-Interest Code ("Code") lists the dDesignated pPositions covered by the Code. Exhibit Appendix B of the Code lists the Standard Disclosure Categories for reporting financial interests to the FPPC.
- c. The Board of Directors is the "code reviewing body" for the Code. (Gov. Code § 82011, subd. (b).)
- d. As the code reviewing body, the Board of Directors approved the initial Conflict-of-interest Code and has approved all subsequent amendments. (Gov. Code § 87303.)
- e. The Code is intended to help ensure timely amendments and designates the County of Santa Barbara Clerk, Recorder, Assessor, and Elections Office County Clerk, Recorder and Assessor as the central location for filing Form 700s.
- f. Each holder of a dDesignated pPosition shall file the following Form 700s at such times as

required by the FPPC Regulations:

- **Assuming Office Statements.** All persons assuming ~~d~~Designated ~~p~~Positions listed in the ~~Single~~ Code shall file a Form 700 within 30 days after assuming the ~~d~~Designated ~~p~~Position, or being nominated or appointed to ~~a Commission~~the SBCAG, ~~Board of Directors~~or ~~Committee~~.
 - **Annual Statements.** All ~~d~~Designated ~~e~~Positions~~employees~~ shall file a Form 700 no later than April 1.
 - **Leaving Office Statements.** All persons who leave ~~d~~Designated ~~p~~Positions or transfer to a new position with no filing requirement shall file a Form 700 within 30 days after leaving office.
- g. Where to file:
- Designated ~~employees~~Positions may file their Form 700s online, which will be submitted to the ~~County of Santa Barbara Clerk, Recorder, Assessor, and Elections Office~~County Clerk, Recorder and Assessor. Form 700s will be made available for public inspection and reproduction. (Gov. Code § 81008.)
 - Designated ~~employees~~Positions who file using a paper Form 700 shall file with the Santa Barbara County Association of Governments (SBCAG). Upon receipt of the Form 700 filed by ~~the a d~~Designated ~~employee~~Position, ~~a copy shall be retained with~~ SBCAG ~~will file and~~ the original ~~shall be forwarded to with~~ the ~~County of Santa Barbara Clerk, Recorder, Assessor, and Elections Office~~County Clerk, Recorder and Assessor.
- h. SBCAG shall amend its ~~Exhibit Appendix~~ A when necessitated by changed circumstances, including the creation of new positions which must be designated or relevant changes in the duties assigned to existing positions. Amendments shall be submitted to the ~~County of Santa Barbara Clerk, Recorder, Assessor, and Elections Office after review and adoption by the SBCAG Board of Directors~~County Clerk, Recorder and Assessor for review and adoption.
- i. SBCAG, shall review its ~~Exhibit Appendix~~ B biennially in the even-numbered years as required by Government Code section 87306.5. If no change in ~~the SBCAG's Exhibit Appendix~~ B is required, SBCAG shall submit a written statement to that effect to the ~~County of Santa Barbara Clerk, Recorder, Assessor, and Elections Office~~County Clerk, Recorder and Assessor, no later than October 1 of the same year. If a change in the ~~SBCAG's Exhibit Appendix~~ B is necessitated by changed circumstances, SBCAG shall submit the amendment to the ~~County of Santa Barbara Clerk, Recorder, Assessor, and Elections Office~~ County Clerk, Recorder and Assessor no later than August 1 of the same year the change took effect.
- j. SBCAG shall adopt and promulgate all amendments to the Code and shall submit all amendments to the Board of Directors for approval as the code reviewing body by the filing deadline of October 1st or the first business day of October.
- k. SBCAG shall designate an officer for the Code ("Filing Officer").
- l. SBCAG shall designate an official ("Filing Official"). The Filing Official shall be responsible for carrying out the duties set forth in the Code and shall coordinate the activities of the Code with the Filing Officer.
- m. The Filing Officer shall inform and provide the Filing Official any notices of action required

including biennial notices, reorganization, and actions necessary to accomplish amendments. The Filing Officer will submit such notices to the Clerk of the Board for approval by the Board of [Supervisors](#)[Directors](#).

APPENDIX A DESIGNATED POSITIONS

The following positions are NOT covered by the code because they must file under Government Code section 87200 and therefore, are listed for information purposes only:

- Santa Barbara County Treasurer
- Santa Barbara County Auditor-Controller
- Santa Barbara County Counsel

An individual holding one of the above listed positions may contact the Fair Political Practices Commission for assistance or written advice regarding their filing obligations if they believe that their position has been categorized incorrectly. The Fair Political Practices Commission makes the final determination whether a position is covered by section 87200.

Persons occupying the following positions are "designated employees" as defined below. Designated employees must disclose financial interests in the disclosure category or categories assigned to their position. The disclosure categories are defined in Appendix B—Standard Disclosure Categories. A "designated employee" is anyone listed below who is an officer, employee, member or consultant who is designated in Conflict of Interest Code because the position entails the making or participation in the making of decisions which may foreseeably have a material effect on any financial interest. (Government Code § 82019.)

Designated Positions	Disclosure Categories
Members SBCAG Board	5
Alternate SBCAG Board members	5
Executive Director	5
General Counsel (Legal)	5
Santa Barbara Deputy County Counsels	5
Director of Planning	5
Director of Programming	5
Director of Project Delivery & Construction	5
Director of Rail and Transit	5
Director of Traffic Solutions	5
CFO/Human Resources Director	5
Transportation Planner I	1,4,6
Transportation Planner II	1,4,6
Senior Transportation Planner	1,4,6
Principal Transportation Planner	1,4,6
Traffic Solutions Program Coordinator I	6
Traffic Solutions Program Coordinator II	6
Traffic Solutions Program Coordinator III	6
Transportation Engineer I	1,3,4,6
Transportation Engineer II	1,3,4,6
Senior Transportation Engineer	1,3,4,6
Govt Affairs & Public Info Mgr. I	5
Govt Affairs & Public Info Mgr. II	5
Govt Affairs & Public Info Mgr. III	5

Clerk of the Board	6
Financial Procurement Coordinator	1,2
Finance Manager/HR Generalist I	1,2
Finance Manager/HR Generalist II	1,2
Consultants, Interim Positions, New Positions	7

EXHIBIT APPENDIX B

STANDARD DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES

A. APPROPRIATE FORMS

Designated employees shall file Fair Political Practices Commission ("FPPC") Statement of Economic Interests Form 700 ("Form 700") based on the corresponding disclosure categories specified in Appendix A.

B. STANDARD DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES

When a designated employee is required to disclose investments, business positions or sources of income, the designated employee need only disclose investments and business positions in business entities and sources of income which do business, plan to do business or have done business in the last two (2) years with the Santa Barbara County Association of Governments (SBCAG). When a designated employee is required to disclose real property, the designated employee need only disclose real property located in the County of Santa Barbara, or within two miles of the County of Santa Barbara.

CATEGORY 1

All interests in real property located in the jurisdiction, including any leasehold, beneficial or ownership interest or option to acquire such interest in real property. (Must file FPPC Form 700 schedule that discloses interests in real property.)

CATEGORY 2

Investments in, business entities positions and sources of income, including receipt of gifts, loans and travel payments, from sources of the type that which contract or subcontract with SBCAG to provide leased facilities, goods, equipment, vehicles, machinery, or services of the type utilized by SBCAG. (Must file FPPC Form 700 schedules disclosing interests in investments, real property, business positions, income of loans, gifts and travel payments.)

CATEGORY 3

Investments in, business entities positions and sources of income, including receipt of gifts, loans and travel payments, from sources of the type that engage in land development, construction or engaged in the appraisal, acquisition or disposal of, real property within the jurisdiction. (Must file FPPC Form 700 schedules disclosing interests in investments, real property, business positions, income of loans, gifts and travel payments.)

CATEGORY 4

Investments; business positions; interests in real property and sources of income, including receipt of gifts, loans and travel payments, from sources that are subject to the regulatory, permit or licensing authority of, or have an application for a license or permit pending before SBCAG and the designated

employee's duties involve the supervision or regulation (including but not limited to the issuance or granting of franchises, building permits or other use or business permits or any other land use control or regulation) of that type of business entity or source of income. (Must file FPPC Form 700 schedules disclosing interests in investments, real property, business positions, income of loans, gifts and travel payments.)

CATEGORY 5

All investments; business positions; interests in real property; sources of income, including receipt of loans, gifts and travel payments. (Must file FPPC Form 700 with all schedules.)

CATEGORY 6

Investments in business entities and sources of income, including receipt of gifts, loans and travel payments, from sources of the type that contract with SBCAG to provide to the designated employee's Division leased facilities, goods, equipment, vehicles, machinery, or services of the type utilized by SBCAG. (Must file FPPC Form 700 schedules disclosing interests in investments, real property, business positions, income of loans, gifts and travel payments.)

CATEGORY 7 SPECIFIC TO CONSULTANTS, INTERIM POSITIONS, NEW POSITIONS.

Shall disclose pursuant to Category 5, subject to the following limitation:

With respect to consultants, interim positions and new positions, the SBCAG Executive Director may determine in writing that a particular consultant, interim position or new position, although a "designated position," is hired to perform a range of duties that is limited in scope and thus is not required to fully comply with the disclosure requirements described in this section. Such written determination shall include a description of the consultant, interim position or new position's duties and, based upon that description, a statement of the extent of disclosure requirements. Such determination shall be a public record and shall be retained for public inspection in the same manner and location as this Conflict of Interest Code.